From: Jim McEwan

Sent: 19 February 2008 14:48

To: Dennis Murray

Subject: FW: ETN, Design Due Diligence
Attachments: ETN - DDD Report_ Rev2B incl apps.pdf
fyi

————— Original Message-----

From: Alison.Young@bilfinger.co.uk [mailto:Alison.Young@bilfinger.co.uk] On Behalf Of
Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co.uk

Sent: 19 February 2008 14:25

To: Matthew Crosse; Damian Sharp; Steven Bell; Susan Clark; Jim McEwan

Cc: Richard.Walker@bilfinger.co.uk; David.Taylor@bilfinger.co.uk;
ralf.honeck@bilfinger.de; Daniel.Goedecke@bilfinger.de; Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co.uk
Subject: ETN, Design Due Diligence

Please find attached for your information our Design Due Diligence Summary Report - Rev2B
18.02.2008. The report is on Design Information issued to us up to 14 December 2007.

Regards,

Scott McFadzen
Project Director
Bilfinger Berger Siemens Consortium

(See attached file: ETN - DDD Report_ Rev2B incl apps.pdf)

Bilfinger Berger UK Limited
Lochside House

3 Lochside Way

Edinburgh

EH12 9DT

United Kingdom

Tel: + 5

Fax: +4

Mobile: +44

Email: scott.mcfadzen@bilfinger.co.uk
Web: www.bilfingerberger.co.uk

Registered Office: 150 Aldersgate Street, London EC1A 4EJ Registered No. 2418086
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the

use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this
email in error please notify the system manager.

Bilfinger Berger UK Limited/Bilfinger Berger Environmental Ltd. confirms that this email
message has been swept by MIMEsweeper for SMTP for the presence of computer viruses.

www.bilfingerberger.co.uk
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